

# Staff Memorandum



---

|                           |                                                              |
|---------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------|
| To                        | Members of the Heritage Barrie Committee                     |
| Subject                   | Historic Street Signage on Short Street (Allandale)          |
| Date                      | November 25, 2025                                            |
| Ward                      | 2                                                            |
| From                      | M. Banfield, RPP, Executive Director of Development Services |
| Executive Member Approval | M. Banfield, RPP, Executive Director of Development Services |
| CAO Approval              | M. Prowse, Chief Administrative Officer                      |

---

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide members of the Heritage Barrie Committee with an update concerning the request to replace the existing street sign on Short Street.

A resident of Short Street reached out to the Committee to request that the existing street sign be replaced with one that reflects that Short Street is within the Allandale Historic Neighbourhood. The request was heard by the Heritage Barrie Committee at its meeting on September 24, 2024, and via the Minutes of the Heritage Barrie Committee the recommendation to Affordability Committee on October 23, 2024, reads:

*That staff in Development Services Department investigate the feasibility of erecting an historical street sign on Short Street and report back to the Heritage Barrie Committee.*

This recommendation was presented to General Committee on October 30, 2024, and approved by City Council on October 30, 2024, as [Motion 24-G-227](#).

Staff in Development Services have confirmed that Short Street is within the Allandale Historic Neighbourhood and agree that the signage is appropriate. Further to the Motion, staff investigated the feasibility of erecting the historical street sign on Short Street and were able to facilitate the installation using City resources. The sign has since been erected.

## Appendix:

Not Applicable

## Memo Author:

L. Munnoch, Senior Planner (Housing), Development Services

**File #:**

Not Applicable

**Pending #:**

P26/24